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FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
WASHINGTON, D C 20463

March 6, 1980

CERTIFIED MAIL
RETURN RECEIPT REQUESTED

Mr. Robert J. Luellen
1521 Castle Hills Drive
New Castle, Indiana 47362

Re: MUR 1145
Dear Mr. Luellen:

The Federal Election Commission has reviewed the
allegations of your complaint dated January 9, 1980, and
determined that on the basis of the information provided in
your complaint and information provided by the Respondent,
there is no reason to believe that a violation of the Federal
Election Campaign Act of 1971 as amended ("the Act") has been
committed.

Accordingly, the Commission has decided to close the
file in this matter.

Should additional information come to your attenticn
which you believe establishes a violation of the Act, please
contact Michele D. Brown, the staff member assigned to this
matter at (202)523-4175.

teele
General Counsel




CERTIFILD MAIL
RETURN RECLIPT REQUESTED

Mr. Robert J. Luellen
1521 Castle liills Drive
New Castle, Indiana 47362

Re: MUR 1145
NDear Mr. Luellen:

The Federal Election Commission hasg reviewed the
allegations of your complaint dated January 9, 1980, and
determined that on the basis of the information provided in
vour cemplaint and information provided by the Respondent
there is no reason to believe that a violaticn of the Tederal
#lcction Campaign Act of 1971 ag amended ("the Act") .has bheen
conmitted.

Accordingly, the Commission has decided to close the
{ile in this matter.

Should additional information come to your attention
which vou believe establishes a violation of the Act, prlease
contact Michele D. Brown, the staff member assigned to this
matter at (202)523-4175.

Sincerelyv,

Charles !11 ftecle
Ceneral Counscl




FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
WASHINGTON, D C 20463

March 6, 1980

CERTIFIED MAIL
RETURN RECEIPT REQUESTED

Mr. Robert P. Johnstone

BARNES, HICKAM, PANTZER AND BOYD
1313 Merchants Bank Building
Indianapolis, Indiana 46204

o Re: MUR 1145

0 Dear Mr. Johnstone:

s On January 21, 1980, the Commission notified you of a

. complaint alleging that your client, the Indianapolis Star,

' may have violated certain sections of the Federal Election

(= Campaign Act of 1971, as amended.

- The Commission, on March 6 , 1980, determined that on

e the basis of the information in the complaint and informa-
tion provided by you, there is no reason to believe that a

o violation of any statute within its jurisdiction has been

committed. Accordingly, the Commission has closed its file
in this matter. This matter will become a part of the
public record within 30 days.

0o

Since

A

Charles N.
General Counsel




CERTIFIED MAIL
RETURN RECEIPT REQULSTED

Mr. Robert P. Johnstone

BARNES, IICKAM, PANTZER AND BOYD
1313 Merchants Bank Building
Indianapolis, Indiana 46204

Re: MUR 1145

Dear Mr. Johnstone:

On January 21, 1980, the Commission notified you of a
complaint alleging that your client, the Indianapclis Star,
may have violated certain sections of the Federal Flection
Campaian Act of 1971, as amended.

The Commiigsion, on , 1980, determined that on
the basis of the information in the complaint and informa-
tion provided by you, there is no reason to believe that a
violation of any statute within its jurisdiction has been
committed. Accordingly, the Commission has closed its file
in this matter. This matter will become a rart of the
public record within 30 days.

Sincerely,

Charles . Steele
General Counsel




BEFORE THE FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION

In the Matter of
MUR 1145
Indianapolis Star

CERTIFICATION

I, Marjorie W. Emmons, Secretary to the Federal
Election Commission, do hereby certify that on March 6, 1980,
the Commission decided by a vote of 6-0 to take the
following actions regarding MUR 1145:

1. Find NO REASON TO BELIEVE that the
Indianapolis Star or any of its

empolyees has violated 2 U.S.C.
§441 (h) .

Approve and authorize the sending
of the letters to Mr. Luellen, the
complainant, and Mr. Johnstone,
attorney for the respondent, as
attached to the First General
Counsel's Report dated March 3,
1980.

Voting for this determination were Commissioners
Aikens, Friedersdorf, Harris, McGarry, Reiche, and Tiernan.

Attest:

Date Marjorie W. Emmons
Secretary to the Commission

Received in Office of the Commission Secretary:
Circulated on 48 hour vote basis:




March 3, 1980

MEMORANDUM TO: Marjorie W. Emmnns
FROM: Elissa T. Garr

SUBJECT: MUR 1145

Please have the attached First GC Report on MUR 1145

distributed to the Commission on a 48 hour tally basis.

Thakk you.




FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
. 1325 K Street, N.W.
Washington, D.C. 204

FIRST GENERAL COUNSEL'S REPORT

iy [" - I 1
DATE AND TIME OF TRANSMITTAL MuR % (1145 Py o,
BY OGC TO THE COMMISSION 3-3- 60 DATE COMPLAINT RECEIVED

BY oGgc 01/17/80

STAFF MEMBER M. Brown

COMPLAINANT'S NAME: Robert Luellen

RESPONDENT'S NAME: Indianapolis Star

RELEVANT STATUTE: 2 U.S.C. § 441n

INTERNAL REPORTS CHECKED: None

" FEDERAL AGENCIES CHECKED: None

SUMMARY OF ALLEGATIONS

Mr. Luellen alleges that the failure of the Indianapolis Star
to report his announcement that he is running for Congress, although
it did report that William Dubois is a candidate and that William
Frazier is a possible candidate, is a violation of 2 U.S.C. § 441lh
and has damaged his political campaign.

FACTUAL AND LEGAL ANALYSIS

2 U.S.C. § 441h prohibits a candidate for Federal office or his
agent from fraudulently misrepresenting himself or any crganization
under his control as acting "for or on behalf of anv other candidate"
on a matter which is damaging to such other candidate.

It appears that Mr. Luellen is alleging that the employees of
the Indianapolis Star are fraudulenty misrepresenting themselves
and are acting on behalf of Mr. Frazier, Mr. Dubois, or both and
thus tried to damage Mr. Luellen's campaign by failing to report his
candidacy announcement in the newspaper.




Robert P. Johnstone, counsel to the Indianapolis Star, states
in his response to the complaint that "neither the Indianapolis Star

nor Mr. Gelarden (the political editor) are candidate(s) for Federal
office or ...employee(s) or agent(s) of such a candidate."

Mr. Johnstone states also that on January 24, 1980, Mr. Gelarden
wrote a column which mentioned that Mr. Luellen was a candidate.
This occurred the day before the newspaper was informed of the
complaint against them. On Sunday, January 27, 1980, the column
appeared in the newspaper.

It is the opinion of the Office of General Counsel that no
violation of the Act has occurred.
RECOMMENDATION

l. Find no reason to believe that the Indianapolis Star or
any of its employees has violated 2 U.S.C. § 441 (h).

2. Approve and authorize the sending of the attached letters
to Mr. Luellen, the complainant, and Mr. Johnstone, attorney for
the respondent.

3. Close the file.
Attachments

Complaint

Notice letter to respondent

Response from the Indianapolis Star

Proposed letters to Mr. Luellen and Mr. Johnstone
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FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
WASHINGTON, D.C. 20463

January 21, 1980

CERTIFIED MAIL
RETURN RECEIPT REQUESTED

Indianapolis Star
307 Pennsylvania Street
Indianopolis, Indiana

Re: MUR 1145

Jedr »lrs:

~~ This letter is to notify you that you that on
- January 17, 1980, the Federal Election Commission received
< a complaint which alleges that you may have violated certain

sections of the Federal Election Campagin Act of 1971, as
amended . ("the Rct") ot Chapters 95 and 96 o©f Tihle 26,
U.S. Code. A copy of the complaint is enclosed. We have
numbered this matter MUR 1145. Please refer to this number
en in all future correspondence.

S Under the Act, you have the opportunity to demonstrate,

in writing, that no action should be taken against you in

connection witn this matter. Your response must be submitted

_ within 15 days of receipt of this letter. If no response is
received within 15 days, the Commission may take further

o action based on the available information.

i Please submit any factual or legal materials which you
believe are relevant to the Commission's analysis of this
matter. Where appropriate, statements should be submitted
under oath.

This matter will remain confidential in accordance with
2 U.S.C. § 437g(a) (4) (B) and § 437g(a) (12) (A) unless you
notify the Commission in writing that you wish the matter
to be made public.

If you intend to be represented by counsel in this
matter, please advise the Commission by sending a letter of
representation stating the name, address and telephone number
of such counsel, and a statement authorizing such counsel

to receive any notifications and other communications from
the Commission.




o 4

If you have any questions, please contact Michelle Brown,
the staff member assigned to this matter at (202)523-4175.
For your lnformatlon, we have attached a brief description
of the Commission's procedure for handling complaints.

-

Slnifﬁﬁly, /‘.'
5/ é/ ”")7
é;éles §tee e

General Counsel

Enclosure

1. Complaint
2. Procedures




EUGENE . PULLIAM
PUBLISHER
{317) &33-1298

» “W@W

THE INDIANAPOLIS STAR ..nrmu
THE INDIANAPOLIS NEWS

INDIANAPOLIS NEWSPAPERS, INC,

INDIANAPOLIS, INDIANE( 463068 Pid 1122

February 5, 1980

Mr. Charles N. Steele
General Counsel

Federal Election Commission
Washington, DC 20463

Re: MUR 1145
Dear Sir: L 30 A

We are in receipt of your letter dated January 21,
1980.

This is to advise that Robert P. Johnstone, Barnes,
Hickam, Pantzer & Boyd, 1313 Merchants Bank Building,
Indianapolis, Indiana 46204, (317) 638-1313, will
represent us in this matter.

This letter constitutes notice that communications
from the Commission regarding this matter may he
directed to Mr. Johnstone.

Sincerely,

Tl o

ESP:ag

N
Coog =34




ALAN W. 8OYD
CHARLES M, WELLS
THOMAS M. BCANLON
FREDERIC 1. ANDERSON
LESTER IRQNS

JERRY P, BELKNAPR
ROBERT B, ABHBY
LOUIS A, HIGHMARK
JOHN W. HOUGHTON
LESTER M. PONDER
GEORGE J, ZAZAS
HOWARD J. COFIELD
EUGENE C. MILLER, JR.
RICHARD €. DLER
ROBERT £. HIGHFIELD
HENRY J. PRICE

HERBERT C. SNYDER, JR.

JAMES A McODERMOTT
SHIRLEY A, 3HIDELER
ROBERT H. REYNOLDS
JON D. NOLAND
CHARLES E. BRUESS

H. KENT HOWARD
ROBERT P. JONNSTONE
TOM CHARLES HUSTON
JAMES A. STRAIN
GEORGE H. BAKER
TON! SUE AX

BRYAN G. TABLER
OANIEL M. FITZ GI@BON
STEPHEN K. SMITH
MICHAEL R. FRUEHWALD
EODWARD O. DeLANEY

&

BARNES, HICKAM, PANTZER & BOYD

131D MERCHANTS BANK BUILDINO

BRUCE R, KARR
DONALD E. KNEBEL
WAYNE C. KREUSCHER
KRISTIN G. PFEIFER
DANIEL W. McGQILL
KENT E. AGNESS
MICHAEL R. CONNER
CLAUDIA V. SWHIER
JOHN T. KOLINSKI
ROBERT K. BELLAMY
PETER J. RUSTHOVEN
LARRY J. STROBLE
PAUL F. DONAHUE
MICHAEL ROSIELLO
PAULA M, FROST

V. JAMES DICKSON
JAMES D. MOORE
LYNN BRUNDAGE
CATHERINE L. BRIDGE
STEPHEN W. LEE
ROBERT H. JERRY, Ul
JAMES E. MAHONEY
DAVID M. POWLEN
EOWIN B. WAINSCOTTY
MICHAEL P. LUCAS
DAVID L. SWIDER
BARBARA S, WEBBER
JEFFREY J. LEWIS
JEFFREY C. MARTIN
MARCUB 8. CHANDLER
DAVID F. SNIVELY

Mr. Charles N. Steele
General Counsel

INDIANAPOLIS, INDIANA

468204

CARL B. BARNKES {I881-1988)
HUBECAT HICKAM (1892 -1978)
KURT K. PANTZER {1892-1979)

CABLE ADDRESS

“Lexopouis”

TELEPHONE

317-638-1313

February 6, 1980

Federal Election Commission
Washington, D.C. 20463

Re: MUR 1145

Dear Mr. Steele:

At the request of the Indianapolis Star, we have
reviewed your letter of January 21, 1980 and the enclosures
which accompanied that letter. The Indianapolis Star has
requested that we submit the following information to you in
response to the allegation that the newspaper has violated
certain sections of the Federal Election Campaign Act of 1971.

Robert J. Luellan, the complainant, is a candidate for
the Republican nomination for United States Representative
from Indiana's Tenth Congressional District. Mr. Luellan
also sought this nomination in 1974, 1976 and 1978, without
success. The core of Mr. Luellan's complaint against the
Indianapolis Star apparently is that the newspaper did not
report his most recent announcement for Congress, while it
did report that another individual, William Dubois, had
announced his candidacy for the 10th District seat, and did
mention a third man, William Frazier, as a possible candidate.
In fact, on January 24, 1980, the day before he was informed
of Mr. Luellan's complaint, Political Editor R. Joseph
Gelarden wrote a column which mentioned that Mr. Luellan was
a candidate. That column appeared in the Star on Sunday,
January 27, 1980.




4

Mr. Charles N. Steele
February 6, 1980
Page 2

Mr. Luellan's complaint is completely without basis
in law or fact. The complaint alleges that the Indianapolis
Star, by not running his announcement of candidacy promptly,
violated 2 U.8.C, §441l. Mr, Luellan 1s referring te Sestion
322 of the Federal Election Campaign Act of 1971, Pub. L.
No. 94-283, as renumbered by Pub. L. No. 96-187, which pro-
vides:

Sec. 322. Fraudulent misrepresentation of
campaign authority. No person who is a candidate
for Federal office or an employee or agent of such a
candidate shall --

(1) frauduently misrepresent himself or
any committee or organization under his control
as speaking or writing or otherwise actin% for
or on behalf of any other candidate or political
party or employee or agent thereof on a matter
which is damaging to such other candidate or
political party or employee or agent thereof; or

(2) willfully and knowingly participate in
or conspire to participate in any plan, scheme,
or design to violate paragraph (1).

That provision obviously has no application to the situation
about which Mr. Luellan complains. First, neither the
Indianapolis Star nor Mr. Gelarden are ''candidate[s] for
Federal office or . . . employee[s] or agent[s] of such a
candidate." See 2 U.S.C. §431(2) (defining ''candidate.")
Second, Mr. Luellan has not alleged that anyone fraudulently
misrepresented himself as speaking or writing or otherwise
acting on Mr. Luellan's behalf. Thus, neither the Star nor
its employees could possibly be deemed to have participated in
or to have conspired to participate in a plan to misrepre-
sent Mr. Luellan.

Furthermore, it is clear that a newspaper's exercise
of editorial discretion regarding coverage of a.Congressioal
race 1s in no way limited by the Federal Election Campaign
Act of 1971 or Chapters 95 and 96 of Title 26, also mentioned
in your letter. Chapters 95 and 96 of Title 26 deal with
financing of Presidential primary and general elections.
The Federal Election Campaign Act, in addition to proscribing

BARNES. HICKAM, PANTZER & BOYD




Mr. Charles N. Steele
February 6, 1980
Page 3

fraudulent misrepresentation of campaign authority, regu-
lates contributions to and expenditures of candidates for
federal elective office. Intrusion into editorial discre-
tion was clearly not contemplated by Congress. Section
301(9) (B) (i) of the Act, as amended by Pub. L. 96-187,
provides that the term '"expenditure' does not include "any
news story, commentary, or editorial distributed through the
facilities of any broadcasting station, newspaper, magazine,
or other periodical publicaticn, unless such facilities are
owned or controlled by any political party, political com-
mittee, or candidate.'' See Buckley v. Valeo, 424 U.S. 1,

51 n. o6 (L976), _See& alseo LT CIiP.R, §SI00,7GY(3) (tracking
the statutory exclusion and specifying terms on which a
facility may cover a race involving a candidate who owns or
dontrols Ehe Zacility); 1l CuF R. $100.4(5)1(8) (a4 similax
exclusion of news stories, commentaries and editorials from
the definition of "contribution.') The Star is not owned

or controlled by any political party, committee or candidate.

Finally, we are certain that the Commission recognizes
that this type of complaint is contrary to a newspaper's
exercise of its First Amendment rights. In Miami Herald
Pabtiehing Co,s v, Tormille, 438 G.B. 241, 2538 CL974), the
Supreme Court stated that the ''choice of material to go
into a newspaper, and the decisions made as to limitations
on the size and content of the paper, and treatment of public
issues and public officials -- whether fair or unfair --
constitute the exercise of editorial control and judgment.

It has yet to be demonstrated how governmental regulation

of this crucial process can be exercised consistent with

First Amendment guarantees of a free press as they have
evolved to this time." Certainly, the newspaper's choice

of material with respect to Mr. Luellan's candidacy is clearly
protected by this decision.

We suggest that Mr. Luellan's frivolous complaint should
be promptly dismissed without further investigation. Certainly,
the law provides that the Commission should refuse to investi-
gate complaints that have failed to allege a violation of the

BARNES, HICKAM, PANTZER & BOYD
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Mr. Charles N. Steele
February 6, 1980
Page &4

law. In re Federal Election Campaign Act Litigation, Fed.
Elec. Campaign Fin. Guide (CCH) Y9082 (D.D.C. 1979) (sustain-
ing Commission's refusal to investigate numerous complaints
that failed to allege a violation of the law).

Yours very truly,

TR IN AT

Robert P hnstone

BARNES. HICKAM, PANTZER & BOYD




FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
WASHINGTON, D.C. 20463

CERTIFIED MATL
RETURN RECEIPT REQUESTED

Mr. Robert J. Luellen
1521 Castle Hills Drive
New Castle, Indiana 47362

Re: MUR 1145
Dear Mr. Luellen:

The Federal Election Commission has reviewed the
allegations of your complaint dated January 9, 1980, and
determined that on the basis of the information provided in
your complaint and information provided by the Respondent,
there is no reason to believe that a violation of the Federal
Election Campaign Act of 1971 as amended ("the Act") has been
committed.

Accordingly, the Commission has decided to close the
file in this matter.

Should additional information come to your attention
which you believe establishes a violation of the Act, please
contact Michele D. Brown, the staff member assigned to this
matter at (202)523-4175.

Sincerely,

Charles N. Steele
General Counsel




FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
WASHINGTON, D C. 20463

CERTIFIED MAIL
RETURN RECEIPT REQUESTED

Mr. Robert P. Johnstone

BARNES, HICKAM, PANTZER AND BOYD
1313 Merchants Bank Building
Indianapolis, Indiana 46204

MUR 1145
Dear Mr. Johnstone:

On January 21, 1980, the Commission notified you of a
complaint alleging that your client, the Indianapolis Star,
may have violated certain sections of the Federal Election
Campaign Act of 1971, as amended.

The Commission, on , 1980, determined that on
the basis of the information in the complaint and informa-
tion provided by you, there is no reason to believe that a
violation of any statute within its jurisdiction has been
committed. Accordingly, the Commission has closed its file
in this matter. This matter will become a part of the
public record within 30 days.

Sincerely,

Charles N. Steele
General Counsel
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THE INDIANAPOLIS STAR ... .
THE INDIANAPOLIS NEWS °

INDIANAPOLIS NEWSPAPERS, INC.. £
INDIANAPOLIS, INDIANQ]) 4g2065 111 I

EUGENE S. PULLIAM
PUBLISHER

317) 633-1208 Februar‘y 5, 1980

Mr. Charles N. Steele
General Counsel
Federal Election Commission

D Washington, DC 20463

& Re: MUR 1145

™~ l‘-_'ff' 5
Dear Sir: = O s

We are in receipt of your letter dated January 21,
1980.

This is to advise that Robert P. Johnstone, Barnes,
PN Hickam, Pantzer & Boyd, 1313 Merchants Bank Building,
Indianapolis, Indiana 46204, (317) 638-1313, will
represent us in this matter.

™

This letter constitutes notice that communications
from the Commission regarding this matter may be
directed to Mr. Johnstone.

Pl

Sincerely,

-
rd
~

ESP:ag
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ALAN w. BOYD
CHARLES M, WELLS
THOMAS M. SCANLON
FREDERIC D. ANDERSON
LESTER IRONS

JERRY P. BELKNAP
ROBERT S. ASHBY
LOUIS A, HIGHMARK
JOHN W, HOUGHTON
LESTER M. PONDER
GEORGE J. ZAZAS
HOWARD J. COFIELD
EUGENE C. MILLER. JR.
RICHARD E. DEER
ROBERT E. HIGHFIELD
HENRY J. PRICE

HERBERT C. SNYDER. JR.

JAMES A. McDERMOTT
SHIRLEY A. SHIDELER
ROBERT H. REYNOLDS
JON D. NOLAND
CHARLES E. BRUESS

H. KENT HOWARD
ROBERT P. JOHNSTONE
TOM CHARLES HUSTON
JAMES A. STRAIN
GEORGE H. BAKER
TONI SUE AX

BRYAN G. TABLER
DAN'EL H. FITZ GIBBON
STEPHEN K, SMITH
MICHAEL R. FRUEHWALD
EDWARD O. DeLANEY

Mr. Charles N.

BARNES, HICKAM, PANTZER & BOYD

1313 MERCHANTS BANK BUILDING

BRUCE R. KARR
OONALD E. KNEBEL
WAYNE C. KREUSCHER
KRISTIN G. PFEIFER
DANIEL W. McGILL
KENT E. AGNESS
MICHAEL R. CONNER
CLAUDIA V. SWHIER
JOHN T. KOLINSKI
ROBERT K. BELLAMY
PETER J. RUSTHOVEN
LARRY J,. STROBLE
PAUL F. DONAHUE
MICHAEL ROSIELLO
PAULA M. FROST

V. JAMES DICKSON
JAMES D. MOORE
LYNN BRUNDAGE
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Re: MUR 1145
Dear Mr. Steele:

EARL B. BARNES 11881-19661
HUBERT HICKAM (1892 -1978)
KURT F. PANTZER 1i892-1879)

CABLE ADDRESS

“Lexopouis”

TELEPHONE

317-638-1313

February 6, 1980

At the request of the Indianapolis Star, we have
reviewed your letter of January 21, 1980 and the enclosures

which accompanied that letter.

The Indianapolis Star has

requested that we submit the following information to you in
response to the allegation that the newspaper has violated
certain sections of the Federal Election Campaign Act of 1971.

Robert J. Luellan,

success.

the complainant,

is a candidate for
the Republican nomination for United States Representative

from Indiana's Tenth Congressional District.
also sought this nomination in 1974, 1976 and 1978, without

Mr. Luellan

The core of Mr. Luellan's complaint against the

Indianapolis Star apparently is that the newspaper did not

report his most recent announcement for Congress, while it
did report that another individual, William Dubois, had
announced his candidacy for the 10th District seat, and did

mention a third man, William Frazier,
In fact, on Jéouary 24,

as a possible candidate.
1980, the day before he was informed

of Mr. Luellan's complaint, Political Editor R. Joseph

Gelarden wrote a column which mentioned that Mr. Luellan was
a candidate.
January 27,

W0

That column appeared in the Star on Sunday,
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Mr. Luellan's complaint is completely without basis
in law or fact. The complaint alleges that the Indianapolis
Star, by not running his announcement of candidacy promptly,
violated 2 U.S.C. §441. Mr. Luellan is referring to Section
322 of the Federal Election Campaign Act of 1971, Pub. L.
No. 94-283, as renumbered by Pub. L. No. 96-187, which pro-
vides:

Sec. 322. Fraudulent misrepresentation of
campaign authority. No person who is a candidate
for Federal office or an employee or agent of such a
candidate shall --

(1) frauduently misrepresent himself or
any committee or organization under his control
as speaking or writing or otherwise acting for
or on behalf of any other candidate or po%itical
party or employee or agent thereof on a matter
which is damaging to such other candidate or
political party or employee or agent thereof; or

(2) willfully and knowingly participate in
or conspire to participate in any plan, scheme,
or design to violate paragraph (1).

That provision obviously has no application to the situation
about which Mr. Luellan complains. First, neither the
Indianapolis Star nor Mr. Gelarden are 'candidate[s] for
Federal office or . . . employee[s] or agent{s] of such a
candidate." See 2 U.S.C. §431(2) (defining "candidate.')
Second, Mr. Luellan has not alleged that anyone fraudulently
misrepresented himself as speaking or writing or otherwise
acting on Mr. Luellan's behalf. Thus, neither the Star nor
its employees could possibly be deemed to have participated in
or to have conspired to participate in a plan to misrepre-
sent Mr. Luellan.

Furthermore, it is clear that a newspaper's exercise
of editorial discretion regarding coverage of a Congressioal
race is in no way limited by the Federal Election Campaign
Act of 1971 or Chapters 95 and 96 of Title 26, also mentioned
in your letter. Chapters 95 and 86 of Title 26 desal with
financing of Presidential primary and general elections.
The Federal Election Campaign Act, in addition to proscribing

BARNES. HICKAM, PANTZER & BOYD
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fraudulent misrepresentation of campaign authority, regu-
lates contributions to and expenditures of candidates for
federal elective office. Intrusion into editorial discre-
tion was clearly not contemplated by Congress. Section
301(9) (B) (i) of the Act, as amended by Pub. L. 96-187,
provides that the term '"expenditure' does not include "any
news story, commentary, or editorial distributed through the
facilities of any broadcasting station, newspaper, magazine,
or other periodical publication, unless such facilities are
owned or controlled by any political party, political com-
mittee, or candidate.' See Buckley v. Valeo, 424 U.S. 1,
S-m., 54 (1976),  Bee algy LI CCF.B, SO0, /{b)¢3) (trfacking
the statutory exclusion and specifying terms on which a
facility may cover a race involving a candidate who owns or
controls the faeility); 11 C.F.R, §100.4(b)(8) (a similar
exclusion of news stories, commentaries and editorials from
the definition of "contribution.') The Star is not owned

or controlled by any political party, committee or candidate.

Finally, we are certain that the Commission recognizes
that this type of complaint is contrary to a newspaper's
exercise of its First Amendment rights. In Miami Herald
Puplishime €a. . Tamille, 418-W.5. 241, 258 (L974), the
Supreme Court stated that the ''choice of material to go
into a newspaper, and the decisions made as to limitations
on the size and content of the paper, and treatment of public
issues and public officials -- whether fair or unfair --
constitute the exercise of editorial control and judgment.

It has yet to be demonstrated how governmental regulation

of this crucial process can be exercised consistent with

First Amendment guarantees of a free press as they have
evolved to this time.'" Certainly, the newspaper's choice

of material with respect to Mr. Luellan's candidacy is clearly
protected by this decision.

We suggest that Mr. Luellan's frivolous complaint should
be promptly dismissed without further investigation. Certainly,
the law provides that the Commission should refuse to investi-
gate complaints that have failed to allege a violation of the
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law. In re Federal Election Campaign Act Litigation, Fed.
Elec. Campaign Fin. Guide (CCH) 99082 (D.D.C. 1979) (sustain-
ing Commission's refusal to investigate numerous complaints
that failed to allege a violation of the law).

Yours very truly,

O BN

Robert P( Jbhnstone

BARNES. HICKAM, PANTZER & BOYD
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FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION

WASHINGCTON, D C 20403

January 21, 1980

CERTIFIED MAIL
RETURN RECEIPT REQUESTED

Mr. Robert J. Luellen
1521 Castle Hills Drive
New Castle, Indiana 47362

Dear Mr. Luellen:

This letter is to acknowledge receipt of your complaint
of January 9, 1980, against the Indianapolis Star which
alleges violations of the Federal Election Campalgn laws.

A staff member has been assigned to analyze your allega-
tions. The respondent will be notified of this complaint
within 5 days and recommendation to the Federal Election
Commission as to how this matter should be initially

handled will be made 15 days after the respondent's notifica-
tion. You will be notified as soon as the Commission takes
final action on your complaint. Should you have or receive
any additional information in this matter, please forward it
to this office. For your information, we have attached a
brief description of the Commission's procedures for
handling complaints.

Sincexely,

5 =, h
Charlés N. Steele
General Counsel

Enclosure




FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION

WASHINGTON, D €. 20463

January 21, 1980

CERTIFIED MAIL
RETURN RECEIPT REQUESTED

Indianapolis Star
307 Pennsylvania Street
Indianopolis, Indiana

Re: MUR 1145
Dear Sirs:

This letter is to notify you that you that on
January 17, 1980, the Federal Elecction commission received
a complaint which alleges that you may have violated certain
sections of the Federal Election Campagin Act of 1971, as
amended ("the Act") or Chapters 95 and 96 of Title 26,
U.S. Code. A copy of the complaint is enclosed. We have
numbered this matter MUR 1145. Please refer to this number
in all future correspondence.

Under the Act, you have the opportunity to demonstrate,
in writing, that no action should be taken against you in
connection with this matter. Your response must be submitted
within 15 days of receipt of this letter. If no response is
received within 15 days, the Commission may take further
action based on the available information.

Please submit any factual or legal materials which you
believe are relevant to the Commission's analysis of this
matter. Where appropriate, statements should be submitted
under oath.

This matter will remain confidential in accordance with
2 U.S.C. § 437g(a)(4) (B) and § 437g(a) (12) (A) unless you
notify the Commission in writing that you wish the matter
to be made public.

If you intend to be represented by counsel in this
matter, please advise the Commission by sending a letter of
representation stating the name, address and telephone number
of such counsel, and a statement authorizing such counsel
to receive any notifications and other communications from
the Commission.




If you have any questions, please contact Michelle Brown,
the staff member assigned to this matter at (202)523-4175.
For your information, we have attached a brief description
of the Commission's procedure for handling complaints.

Siniiﬁﬁly) y

A o -
§ wi- S //v / / 7
[l LUl S
Chatrles N. Stéele
General Counsel

Enclosure

1. Complaint
2. Procedures
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